Sherry Sian

From: Sherry Sian

Sent: Thursday, June 26, 2003 2:11 PM

To: 'Eric Yaxiey'

Cc: mike.fournier@ec.gc.ca; Gavin_More@gov.nt.ca; Marie Adams
Subject: RE: Meeting Request Re: Drybones/Wool Bay EA Processes
Eric,

The Review Board has declined requests for an extension to the comment period. Reguests
for changes to the Workplan (and schedule) should be included in comments on the draft
Workplan and Terms of Reference.

Further to your request for more information, a copy of the Terms of Reference and
Workplan for the Cumulative Effects study of the Drybones/Wool Bay area will be
distributed this afternoon. The survey protocol has not yet been designed but will
reflect the parameters identified in these Terms of Reference.

Sincerely,
Sherry Sian

Sherry Sian, M.E.Des.
Environmental Assessment Officer
MVEIRB ’

Box 938, 5102 - 50th Avenue
Yellowknife, NT X1A 2N7

Phone: (867) 766-7063

Fax: (867) 766-7074

e-mail: ssian@mveirb.nt.ca

————— Original Message—-———-

From: Eric Yaxley [mailto:yaxleye@inac-ainc.gc.ca]

Sent: Wednesday, June 25, 2003 9:51 AM

To: Sherry Sian

Cc: mike.fournier@ec.gc.ca; Gavin More@gov.nt.ca; Marie Adams
Subject: Fwd: Meeting Request Re: Drybones/Wool Bay EA Processes

Sherry Sian:

INAC would like to suggest an extension for comments on the TOR and Workplan for the above
projects until after the meeting being scheduled for July 3, 2003 at 9:30 MVEIRB.

Comment time has been very limited and we would like clarification on the intent and
process related to the cumulative effects related

"interview" in which the devel®per will be asked to participate.

Clarification would be appreciated prior to finalizing any comments on the TOR or Workplan
(only related to CE at this time).

Also, as Marie Adams has noted, E&C is undergoing a number of staff changes. Project
leads for these projects starting the first week of July are respectively, Lionel
Marcinkoski, Miki Promislov and Fraser Fairman. Lionel, Miki and I plan on attending the
meeting. We will provide contact information when we meet in July.

Thank you for your consideration.

Acting Manager



Eric Yaxley

Environmental Scientist

Environment and Conservation - DIAND,
Bellanca Bldg., 10th Floor,
Yellowknife, NT, X1A 2R3

Phone 867-669-2569

Fax 867- 669-2701

>>> "Sherry Sian" <ssian@mveirb.nt.ca> 06/24/03 05:16PM >>>

As each of you will have noted in the draft Terms of Reference and Workplan for
Environmental Assessments of proposed developments in the Drybones/Wool Bay area, the
Review Board has proposed to streamline some aspects of these EA processes. You are
invited to a meeting to discuss the EA Processes and CEA being commissioned by the Review
Board for proposed developments in Drybones/Wool Bay.

Location: Scotia Centre, 2nd Floor Board Room of the MVEIRB

Date: Thursday, July 3, 2003

Time: 9:30 am

Please confirm whether you or an alternate will be attending by June 27, 2003.

Thank you.

Sherry

Sherry Sian, M.E.Des.
Environmental Assessment Officer
MVEIRB

Box 938, 5102 - 50th Avenue
Yellowknife, NT X1A 2N7

Phone: (867) 766-7063

Fax: (867) 766-7074

e-mail: ssian@mveirb.nt.ca
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